

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST)
Sent: Thu, 6 Feb 2025 19:45:33 +0000
To: Behle, Alex (Duckworth)
Cc: Weisman, Matthew (Duckworth)
Subject: RE: Connecting with Senator Duckworth

Thank you

From: Behle, Alex (Duckworth) <Alex_Behle@duckworth.senate.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 1:59 PM
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Cc: Weisman, Matthew (Duckworth) <Matthew_Weisman@duckworth.senate.gov>
Subject: RE: Connecting with Senator Duckworth

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks, Sydney. Please have him call (b)(6) and I will pass the phone to her.

Alex Behle (he/him/his)
Deputy Scheduling Director
U.S. Senator Tammy Duckworth
O: (b)(6)
D: (b)(6)
[Submit a Scheduling Request for Senator Duckworth](#)

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 9:54 AM
To: Behle, Alex (Duckworth) <Alex_Behle@duckworth.senate.gov>
Cc: Weisman, Matthew (Duckworth) <Matthew_Weisman@duckworth.senate.gov>
Subject: RE: Connecting with Senator Duckworth

That is great, thanks! Could the Secretary call the Senator? What is the best number for her?

Thank you!

From: Behle, Alex (Duckworth) <Alex_Behle@duckworth.senate.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 9:52 AM
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Cc: Weisman, Matthew (Duckworth) <Matthew_Weisman@duckworth.senate.gov>
Subject: RE: Connecting with Senator Duckworth

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks, Sydney. We can make this work during the 3:00 – 3:30 PM hour. Let us know your preference for how to connect – we're happy to set up a dial-in or they can call each other directly.

Alex Behle (he/him/his)

Deputy Scheduling Director

U.S. Senator Tammy Duckworth

O: (b)(6)

D: (b)(6)

[Submit a Scheduling Request for Senator Duckworth](#)

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 9:38 AM

To: Behle, Alex (Duckworth) <Alex_Behle@duckworth.senate.gov>

Cc: Weisman, Matthew (Duckworth) <Matthew_Weisman@duckworth.senate.gov>

Subject: RE: Connecting with Senator Duckworth

Hi Alex,

Hope you're doing well. Secretary Duffy could speak today at 1:30 or in the 3pm hour? Let me know if that works for Senator Duckworth.

Thank you!

Sydney

Sydney Fitzpatrick

Office of the Secretary

Department of Transportation

1200 New Jersey Ave SE

Transportation.gov

From: Behle, Alex (Duckworth) <Alex_Behle@duckworth.senate.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 1:48 PM

To: Priebe, Jack (OST) <jonathan.priebe@dot.gov>

Cc: Fritz, Trish (OST) <trish.fritz@dot.gov>; Gross, Tonya (OST) <Tonya.Gross@dot.gov>; Weisman, Matthew (Duckworth) <Matthew_Weisman@duckworth.senate.gov>

Subject: Connecting with Senator Duckworth

You don't often get email from alex_behle@duckworth.senate.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

Senator Tammy Duckworth would like to check in with Secretary Duffy on the ongoing efforts related to the DCA collision and how to be helpful moving forward. She is available for a call tomorrow, Thursday 2/6, Saturday 2/8 or Monday 2/10.

Thank you,

Alex Behle (he/him/his)

Deputy Scheduling Director

U.S. Senator Tammy Duckworth

O: (b)(6)

D: (b)(6)

[Submit a Scheduling Request for Senator Duckworth](#)